
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: New Prague Utilities Commission 

FROM: Bruce Reimers, Utilities General Manager 

DATE: January 20, 2026 

SUBJECT: 2026 Official Newspaper: New Prague Times  

In accordance with Minnesota State Statute 412.831, the Council was required to designate a 

legal newspaper of general circulation in the City as its official newspaper, in which shall be 

published such ordinances and other matters as are required by law to be so published and such 

other matters as the Council may deem it advisable and in the public interest to have published 

in this manner.  

 

City Staff has approved the New Prague Times be designated as the “2026 Official Newspaper” 

for the City. 

 

New Prague Utilities Commission 
In the Counties of Scott & Le Sueur 

 
118 CENTRAL AVENUE NORTH · NEW PRAGUE, MINNESOTA  56071 ·                                                 

PHONE (952) 758-4401 · www.ci.new-prague.mn.us · FAX (952) 758-1149 

 

Bruce Reimers 
General Manager 

http://www.ci.new-prague.mn.us/

